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submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 28, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–03988 Filed 3–5–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1145] 

Certain Botulinum Toxin Products, 
Processes for Manufacturing or 
Relating to Same and Certain Products 
Containing Same; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 30, 2019, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Medytox Inc. of South Korea; 
Allergan plc of Ireland; Allergan, Inc., 
Irvine, California. Supplements to the 
complaint were filed on February 12, 
2019, February 13, 2019, and February 
14, 2019. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 

certain botulinum toxin products, 
processes for manufacturing or relating 
to same and certain products containing 
same by reason of misappropriation of 
trade secrets, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure a domestic industry in the United 
States. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2018). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
February 28, 2019, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an 
investigation be instituted to determine 
whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain products identified in paragraph 
(2) by reason of misappropriation of 
trade secrets, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure a domestic industry in the United 
States; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is botulinum neurotoxin 
products manufactured by Daewoong 
Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd., specifically: 
(1) DWP–450 (prabotulinumtoxinA), 
variously marketed under the brand 
names Nabota®, JeuveauTM and other 
brand names; (2) products containing or 
derived from DWP–450; and (3) 
products containing or derived from the 
BTX strain assigned the high-risk 
pathogen control number 4–029–CBB– 
IS–001 by the Korean Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention or the 
manufacturing process used to 
manufacture DWP–450; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: Medytox 
Inc., 626 Tehran Road, Gangnam, Seoul, 
South Korea; Allergan plc, Clonshaugh 
Business and Technology Park, Coolock, 
Dublin, D17 E400, Irland; Allergan, Inc., 
2525 Dupont Drive, Irvine, CA 92612. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Daewoong Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd., 
Bongeunsaro 114-gil 12, Gangnam, 
Seoul, 06170; South Korea; Evolus, Inc., 
17901 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 150, 
Irvine, CA 92614. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
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deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: February 28, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–03987 Filed 3–5–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—X12 Incorporated 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
February 11, 2019, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), X12 
Incorporated (‘‘X12’’) has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing (1) the name and 
principal place of business of the 
standards development organization 
and (2) the nature and scope of its 
standards development activities. The 
notifications were filed for the purpose 
of invoking the Act’s provisions limiting 
the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to 
actual damages under specified 
circumstances. 

Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, 
the name and principal place of 
business of the standards development 
organization is: X12 Incorporated, 
McClean, VA. The nature and scope of 
X12’s standards development activities 
are: The development and maintenance 
of cross industry e-commerce standards 
that improve business process 
interoperability and facilitate business 
information exchange supporting the 

finance, government, supply chain, 
transportation and insurance industries 
and associated business partners. 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2019–04010 Filed 3–5–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—HEI Industry Group 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
January 28, 2019, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), HEI 
Industry Group (‘‘HIG’’) has filed 
written notifications simultaneously 
with the Attorney General and the 
Federal Trade Commission disclosing 
(1) the identities of the parties to the 
venture and (2) the nature and 
objectives of the venture. The 
notifications were filed for the purpose 
of invoking the Act’s provisions limiting 
the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to 
actual damages under specified 
circumstances. 

Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, 
the identity of the parties to the venture 
are: Chevron North America Exploration 
and Production Company, a division of 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc., Houston, TX; 
ConocoPhillips Company, Houston, TX; 
Exxon Mobil Corporation, Irving, TX; 
Halliburton Energy Services, Inc., 
Houston, TX; Noble Energy, Inc., 
Houston TX, SWEPI LP (SWEPI), 
Houston, TX; Schlumberger Technology 
Corporation, Houston, TX; BHP, 
Houston, TX; Statoil Gulf Services LLC, 
Houston, TX; and Schlumberger 
Limited, N.V., Houston, TX. The general 
area of HIG’s planned activity is to 
commence a joint industry-government 
research initiative entitled HEI’s Energy 
Research Program to (1) evaluate the 
existing health and exposure literature 
related to potential impacts from 
onshore oil and natural gas operations; 
and possibly (2) conduct a study to 
assess potential exposures from those 

operations. The industry sponsors have 
created the HEI Industry Group (HIG) to 
facilitate coordinated input to HEI. HEI 
is a nonprofit organization chartered in 
1980 as an independent research 
institute to provide high-quality, 
impartial, and relevant science on the 
health effects of air pollution. The HEI- 
managed program represents a first-of- 
its-kind, comprehensive collaboration 
between the oil and gas industry and 
government to assess exposure to 
chemical stressors associated with 
onshore unconventional oil and natural 
gas operations. Part 1 of the research 
program will last for approximately one 
year and will evaluate the existing 
health and exposure literature as well as 
conduct workshops to inform the 
literature reviews and frame research 
needs. Part 2 (an exposure study) is 
being considered and will be informed 
by the results of the Part 1 literature 
review. If Part 2 goes forward, future 
studies will be considered as warranted 
by the Part 2 results. 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2019–04009 Filed 3–5–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

[Docket No. DEA–392] 

Importer of Controlled Substances 
Registration 

ACTION: Notice of registration. 

SUMMARY: The registrant listed below 
has applied for and been granted 
registration by-the Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA) as an importer of 
schedule I controlled substances. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
company listed below applied to be 
registered as an importer of scheduled I 
controlled substances. Information on 
the previously published notice is listed 
in the table below. No comments or 
objections were submitted and no 
requests for hearing were submitted for 
this notice. 

Company FR Docket Published 

Agilent Technologies ............................................................. 83 FR 66751 ........................................................................ December 27, 2018. 

The Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA) has considered 
the factors in 21 U.S.C. 823, 952(a) and 

958(a) and determined that the 
registration of the listed registrant to 
import the applicable basic classes of 

schedule I controlled substances is 
consistent with the public interest and 
with United States obligations under 
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